Veratex, Inc. ORDER ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

P.0. Box 682

New York, NY 10108-0682 Order#: 17297

Phone: 1-212-683-9300 Date: 04/09/2015
Fax: 1-212-889-5573

Bill To ship To
ALLIED BIAS PRODUCTS CORP . SAME
430 COMMUNIPAW AVE.
JERSEY CITY, NJ 07304

Salesman Terms Ordered By Ship Via
HSE NET 30 FOB MILL NC LENNY WILL ADVISE COLLECT
style Width Description
V10838 60" POLYESTER TRICOT
Order Requested Cust's

Yards Color Price Date ship Date Ref#

300 LIN BLACK 928216 1.650 04/09/2015 AT ONCE 040815

800 LIN WHITE 330652 1.500 04/09/2015 AT ONCE 040815
- :::2:#2:::2::::::;& S RS NS R Hﬂﬂﬂzﬂﬂ:: z:::xz:mz:z

1100 LIN (-t Total Quantity Ordered 1695 .00 (--Total % Value

vds/Roll: 200 Tube Size: 3"0OPEN Finish: MEDIUM
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Wei Chang

From: lenny@alliedbias.com

Sent: Wednesday, April 08, 2015 6:59 PM
To: wchang@warpknittricot.com

Cc: Steve

Subject: RE: scrim

Hi Wez,
Thanks for your co-operation. Please release the shipment of the 2 different styles via Glen Raven asap.

Thanks,
Lenny

On Wed. 8 Apr 2015 10:16:05 -0400, Wei Chang <wchang(wwarpknittricot.com= wrote:

Yes, you can return the not process goods plus freight and restocking fee.

From: Lenny [mailto:lenny@alliedbias.com]
Sent: Tuesday, April 07, 2015 6:12 PM

To: Wei Chang

Cc: Steve

Subject: FW: scrim

Please change scrim amount to 1800 yds; 3x600. Do not ship until confirmed.

From: Lenny [mailto:lenny@alliedbias.com]
Sent: Tuesday, April 07, 2015 5:43 PM

To: Wei Chang

Cc: Steve (steve@alliedbias.com)

Subject: scrim

Hi Wei,

We are going to need 1500 yds of the scrim fabric. The end user is still nervous that it may not be the right fabric. You
and | are quite certain that it is but he is asking if for same reason it does not work right, if we can return 2 of the 3 rolls
which have not been processed. Obviously we will absorb the frt charges and any restocking fee. We will also need a
Certificate of Compliance from you which simply states that the fabric is 100% polyester, has no sizing or treatment, that
the material is just washed and cleaned and the general appearance will be clean with no foreign matter present.

| will also need 300 yds of black and 800 yds of white 10838. Used today’s date as the order number. Ship via Glen
Raven. Do not ship until the order is confirm tomorrow.

Thanks

Lenny
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